
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

From: Rod Feiner
To: Scott Reale
Subject: Request to Continue; May ZBA Agenda Item No. LN-709
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 12:16:51 PM

Scott –
 
I wanted to reach out to you quickly about this item. 
 
It was our intent to supplement the record to address some of the items raised in the Staff Report,
etc.  Unfortunately there was not sufficient time to do this.  As you know, between the last hearing
and this hearing several major events have taken place in the South Florida Market (Ultra, F1,
concerts, etc.) and my client has been involved in all of them.   As a result we could not supplement
the record.

We would like to continue this request until the June Agenda.  I know that this continuance is at the
discretion of the Board and I will be in attendance at the ZBA hearing tonight to request the
continuance.  I just wanted to make you aware of this prior to the occurrence of the meeting.

Thanks,

Rod
 
 

Rod A. Feiner, Esq.
Coker & Feiner
1404 South Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, Florida  33316
Telephone:  (954) 761-3636
Facsimile:   (954) 761-1818
rafeiner@coker-feiner.com
 
This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are subject to the attorney-client privilege and contain confidential information
intended only for the person(s) to whom this e-mail message was addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately by either return e-mail or contacting Rod A. Feiner, Esq., Coker & Feiner, 1404 S.  Andrews
Ave., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316 and destroy the original of this message without making a copy.  Thank you.

 
 
 

From: Scott Reale <Scott.Reale@copbfl.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 1:02 PM
To: Rod Feiner <rafeiner@coker-feiner.com>
Cc: Dexter Stewart <dexter@21concessions.com>
Subject: RE: Request to Continue; May ZBA Agenda Item No. LN-709
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